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Mr. Prince Knight 
Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager 
Norlite, LLC 
628 S. Saratoga Street 
Cohoes, New York 12047 

June 26, 2017 

RE: Minor Permit Modification- Transfer Facility Classification 
Norlite LLC, NYSDEC Permit No. 4-0103-00016/16 
EPA ID No. NYD080469935 

Dear Mr. Knight: 

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department) has 
completed the review of the Minor Permit Modification request received on February 21 , 2017 to 
update the Form 8700-12 Section A to check "Y" (Yes) for item 5 and Transfer Facility (sub 
section b.). After meeting with Norlite on the use of the Cohoes Facility as a 10 day exempt 
transfer facility exempt from permitting under 373~1.1(d)(1)(xv) it was determined that those 
activities would be conducted under the Transporter Identification number of Tradebe, and will 
not require an update to Norlite's Form 8700-12. The Department will not take any further action 
for this modification request. 

The Department appreciates the opportunity to meet with Norlite and Tradebe staff 
concerning the use of the Cohoes facility for 10 day exempt transfer activities. We request that 
Norlite/Tradebe provide the Department a proposal on the manner in which these 10 day permit 
exempt activities ·will take place, along with any drawing which will demonstrate how the 
requirements of 372.3(a)(7)(iii) will be met for secondary containment for the transfer activities 
described during our site visit on May 31 , 2017. 
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If you have any questions regarding this modification please contact myself at 518 402-

M. Rich, NYSDEC, Albany 
J. Hadersbeck, NYSDEC, Region 4 
H. Brezner, NYSDEC, Region 4 
R. Mustico, NYSDEC, Region 4 
K.Kornak, NYSDEC, Region 4 

Thomas J. Killeen, P.E. 
Chief, RCRA Permitting Section 

D. Monk, Norlite 
T. LaGrimas, Tradebe 
S.Kowalczyk, Tradebe 
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